Mandatory Sessions and Activities COA 2018

Subject to Change

Note:

Quizzes (2 mandatory practice quizzes [not graded]; 7 Firecracker quizzes [all mandatory] AND 9 STS quizzes [graded]

Unit evaluations (3; must complete at least 1)

Faculty evaluations (must complete at least 2 faculty and 2 TA evaluations <u>per unit</u>) End of Block Evaluation - REQUIRED

Ultrasound Pre and Post Quizzes - all are required (6 total)

All gross lab sessions are mandatory – no exceptions without a prior excused absence form being approved

All STS quizzes – group and individual are mandated

Day	Date	Time	Room	Session/Activity	Information
Monday	Aug. 13	8 AM	ACB150	Introduction Session	Speaker: Schneider
Wednesday	Aug. 15	1PM	ACB200	2 Practice Quizzes (NOT GRADED) Firecracker and Exemplify ALL STUDENTS	YOUR laptop, Ethernet and power cord are required
Friday	Aug. 17	Noon	None	Firecracker Quiz One	See email from Firecracker for further information
Friday	Aug. 24	Noon	None	Firecracker Quiz Two	See email from Firecracker for further information
Monday	Aug. 27	8 AM	None	Ultrasound 01 Pre-quiz	See Sakai announcement for more details
Tuesday	Aug. 28	See Schedule	TBD	Introduction to Ultrasound	Report <u>15 minutes</u> before scheduled for attendance
Tuesday	Aug 28	Noon	None	Ultrasound 01 Post Quiz	See Sakai announcement for more details
Friday	Aug. 31	12:30 PM <u>Red</u> <u>Group</u>	ACB200	COA Exam One – Written	Red Group ONLY!
Friday	Aug. 31	12:30 PM <u>Black</u> <u>Group</u>	Gross Lab	COA Exam One – Practical	Black Group ONLY!
Friday	Aug. 31	~3 PM <u>Red</u> <u>Group</u>	Gross Lab	COA Exam One – Practical	Red Group ONLY!

Friday	Aug. 31	~3 PM <u>Black</u> <u>Group</u>	ACB200	COA Exam One – Written	Black Group ONLY!
Friday	Aug. 31	5 PM	None	Completion of Evaluations in New Innovations for Unit One	See announcement on Sakai for further directions
Tuesday	Sept. 04	8 AM	None	Ultrasound 02 Pre-quiz	See Sakai announcement for more details
Wednesday	Sept. 05	See Schedule	TBD	Thyroid Ultrasound	Report <u>15 minutes</u> before scheduled for attendance
Wednesday	Sept. 05	Noon	None	Ultrasound 02 Post Quiz	See Sakai announcement for more details
Wednesday	Sept. 05	1:30 PM	Various	COA and P3 combined activity	See P3 Block on Sakai for further details
Friday	Sept. 07	Noon	None	Firecracker Quiz Three	See email from Firecracker for further information
Friday	Sept. 14	Noon	None	Firecracker Quiz Four	See email from Firecracker for further information
Friday	Sept. 21	12:30 PM <u>Black</u> <u>Group</u>	ACB200	COA Exam Two – Written	Black Group ONLY!
Friday	Sept. 21	12:30 PM <u>Red</u> <u>Group</u>	Gross Lab	COA Exam Two – Practical	Red Group ONLY!
Friday	Sept. 21	~3 PM <u>Black</u> <u>Group</u>	Gross Lab	COA Exam Two – Practical	Black Group ONLY!
Friday	Sept. 21	~3 PM <u>Red</u> <u>Group</u>	ACB200	COA Exam Two- Written	Red Group ONLY!
Friday	Sept. 21	5 PM	None	Completion of Evaluations in New Innovations for Unit Two	See announcement on Sakai for further directions
Wednesday	Sept. 26	8 AM	None	Ultrasound 03 Pre-quiz	See Sakai announcement for more details
Thursday	Sept. 27	See Schedule	Gross Lab and Sim <i>Life</i> Center	Liver Ultrasound Report to Gross Lab as usual for attendance and proceed to SimLife Ctr with your tank when told to do so	White coat and Red name tag required. Clinical attire (scrubs ok – no jeans or shorts)

Thursday	Sept. 27	5 PM	None	Ultrasound 03 Post Quiz	See Sakai announcement for more details	
Friday	Sept. 28	Noon	None	Firecracker Quiz Five	See email from Firecracker for further information	
Friday	Oct. 05	Noon	None	Firecracker Quiz Six	See email from Firecracker for further information	
Wednesday	Oct. 10	5 PM	None	Firecracker Quiz Seven	See email from Firecracker for further information	
Monday	Oct. 15	12:30 PM <u>Red</u> <u>Group</u>	ACB200	COA Exam Three – Written	Red Group ONLY!	
Monday	Oct. 15	12:30 PM Black Group	Gross Lab	COA Exam Three – Practical	Black Group ONLY!	
Monday	Oct. 15	~3 PM <u>Red</u> <u>Group</u>	Gross Lab	COA Exam Three – Practical	Red Group ONLY!	
Monday	Oct. 15	~3 PM <u>Black</u> <u>Group</u>	ACB200	COA Exam Three – Written	Black Group ONLY!	
Monday	Oct. 15	5 PM	None	Completion of Evaluations in New Innovations for Unit Three	See announcement on Sakai for further directions	
Thursday	Oct. 18	<u>7:30 AM</u>	ACB200	COA NBME Exam ALL STUDENTS	See Sakai for further information	
Thursday	Oct. 18	Noon	None	Completion of Evaluations in New Innovations for End of Block	See announcement on Sakai for further directions	
DO NOT Schedule any flights out of Lubbock before 6 PM due to Final Gross Laboratory Session						
Thursday	Oct. 18	Varies	Gross Lab	Laboratory Session (Final Disposition of Donor)	See Sakai for further times/details	

Mandatory Block IntroductionP3 Small Group/ COA ActivityUltrasound SessionsFirecracker QuizzesExamsEvaluationsUltrasound Quizzes